Wilson’

Electronics, Inc.

3301 East Deseret Drive
St. George, Utah 84790
www.wilsonelectronics.com
info@wilsonelectronics.com

Phone 800.204.4104 - Fax 435.656.2432

May 5, 2011

Subject: Authorized Individuals
Re: FCC ID: PW0O271265, IC: 4726A-271265 Class |l Permissive Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that |, James Wilson, as contact of record in the Grantee Code data
base, have designated Mr. Richard Kline of Wilson Electronics and Mr. Mario de
Aranzeta of Timco Engineering as the persons responsible for the above referenced
Wilson Electronics Class |l Permissive Change application.

Any and all acts carried out by Mr. Richard Kline and Mr. Mario Aranzeta in matters
pertaining to processes required in the FCC and IC approvals and any communication
needed, shall have the same legal authority as acts and communications by the
undersigned. They are authorized to respond to any future issues and FCC or IC
requests regarding this project.

This authorization is limited to the product referenced above.

Please send any query, acknowledgement or response to this letter directly to Wilson
Electronics.

Sincerely,

}“‘/M WIS

James Wilson
President



